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							Sandra Yahiro



							Procurement Officer




[bookmark: PPO_Questions]
PLAN COMPARISON SUMMARY

Please refer to the evidence of coverage in Exhibit E for a full description of benefits.  All proposals should match current benefits.  Please note any deviations only if you cannot match the current benefits.  Unless noted, it will be assumed that proposed benefits match the requested benefits exactly.


	VISION PLAN

	
	Current/VSP
In-Network 
	Proposed

	Vision Exam (Once every plan year)
	$10 co-pay
	

	Prescription Glasses
	$25 co-pay
	

	Lenses (Once every plan year)
	Single vision, lined bifocal and lined trifocal lenses
	

	
	Polycarbonate lenses for dependent children up to age 18
	

	Frame (Once every other plan year)
	$120 allowance
	

	
	20% off any out-of-pocket costs
	

	Contact Lenses (Once every plan year) – 
	In lieu of lenses and frame
	

	
	$120 allowance for contacts and the contact lens exam (fitting & evaluation)
	

	Extra Discount and Savings
	Current VSP
	Proposed

	Glasses and Sunglasses
	Average 35-40% savings on lens options like progressives and scratch-resistant and anti-reflective coatings
	

	
	20% off additional glasses and sunglasses
	

	Contacts
	15% off cost of contact lens exam (fitting and evaluation)
	

	Laser Vision Correction
	Average 15% off the regular price or 5% off the promotional price from contracted facilities
	

	Out-of-Network Reimbursement Amounts
	Current VSP
	Proposed

	Exam
	Up to $45.00
	

	Single Vision Lenses
	Up to $45.00
	

	Lined Bifocal Lenses
	Up to $65.00
	

	Lined Trifocal Lenses
	Up to $85.00
	

	Frame
	Up to $47.00
	

	Contacts
	Up to $105.00
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PLAN COMPARISON SUMMARIES AND FEE PROPOSAL FORMS

PROPOSED BENEFITS

Detailed benefits information is provided in Exhibit E. Please note any deviation in proposed benefits in the charts below. Unless noted it will be assumed that proposed benefits match the requested benefits exactly.

THE “WORD” FILE THAT IS AVAILABLE WITH THIS RFP MUST INCLUDE YOUR PROPOSED FEES AND RATES.  YOU ARE TO INPUT YOUR PROPOSAL INTO THE “WORD” FILE AND PRINT OUT A COPY FOR YOUR ORIGINAL HARD COPY SUBMISSION.

[NOTE:  For all of the following Sections, please read the instructions to OFFERORS concerning the disclosure of “trade secret” or “confidential” information and mark your responses in this RFP accordingly.  Failure of the OFFEROR to appropriately identify the responses as such may result in the disclosure of said information]

Notes Applicable to Insured/Risk Sharing Proposed Rates
1. All proposals should guarantee a maximum administration, plus retention and profit as a percent of paid claims.  This guarantee must be separately stated for the initial contract term and the optional contract extensions.
2. You must separately list the guaranteed retention/administrative cost and profit on your fee quotation sheet for the fully insured options
3. If the total benefit paid is less than the proposed benefit cost, the excess amount will be refund to the EUTF.
4. The EUTF reserves the right to offer multiple PPO options.
5. No adjustments to the proposed rates based on actual initial enrollment or subsequent enrollment changes are acceptable.
6. Rates must be quoted on a three tiered basis.  If this is not possible due to federal filing requirements, please note that exception clearly on each rate table that you are completing, but you must guarantee your retention/administrative fee and profit for the entire contract period and successive periods.
7. All underwriting rules/restrictions that apply to rates quoted must be listed as an attachment to the rate exhibit
8. All rates quoted must exclude any commissions or payment to any third party.
9. Please list any rating method which uses a credibility factor less than 100% in your underwriting assumptions.
10. Rates shown must be valid for a July 1, 2015 effective date for actives and January 1, 2015 effective date for retirees and may not expire prior to the award of contract made by the EUTF.
11. Rates must be filled out in the spreadsheets provided.
12. All rates  must be guaranteed for the term of the contract, including the proposed extensions.
13. If your proposal is accepted by the EUTF, the following additional rates will be required for various self-pay categories: Tiered Cobra Rates.
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Fee Proposal Sheet – 1A
Fully Insured Participating Contract
(Refund of Excess of Premium less Claim Cost and Administrative cost and retention)
ACTIVE MONTHLY RATES
All rates must be on a tiered basis.


	Rate Proposal
	7/1/2015-
6/30/2016
	7/1/2016-
6/30/2017
	7/1/2017-
6/30/2018
	7/1/2018-
6/30/2019

	Active - EUTF
	
	
	
	

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Guaranteed maximum retention for stated period
Express as a percent of claims or fixed monthly charge
	_________% or

$___________
	_________% or

$__________
	_________% or

$___________
	_________% or

$___________

	Total Premium  (Including Retention)

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	ACA Insurer Fee to be Added to the Above Rate

	Single 
	
	
	
	

	Two-Party
	
	
	
	

	Family
	
	
	
	

	Proposed Risk Sharing
	Refund excess if actual benefit expenses plus guaranteed retention and administrative expense is less than the premium paid




	
Authorized Signature

	
Title

	
Name of Company

	
Date

Fee Proposal Sheet – 1B
Fully Insured Non- Participating Contract
ACTIVE MONTHLY RATES
All rates must be on a tiered basis.

	Rate Proposal
	7/1/2015-
6/30/2016
	7/1/2016-
6/30/2017
	7/1/2017-
6/30/2018
	7/1/2018-
6/30/2019

	Active- EUTF 
	
	
	
	

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Guaranteed maximum retention for stated period
	_________%
	_________%
	_________%
	_________%

	Total Premium  (Including Retention)

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	ACA Insurer Fee to be Added to the Above Rate

	Single 
	
	
	
	

	Two-Party
	
	
	
	

	Family
	
	
	
	






	
Authorized Signature

	
Title

	
Name of Company

	
Date
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Fee Proposal Sheet – 2A
Fully Insured Participating Contract
(Refund of Excess of Premium less Claim Cost and Administrative cost and retention)
ACTIVE MONTHLY RATES
All rates must be on a tiered basis.


	Rate Proposal
	7/1/2015-
6/30/2016
	7/1/2016-
6/30/2017
	7/1/2017-
6/30/2018
	7/1/2018-
6/30/2019

	Active – HSTA VB
	
	
	
	

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Guaranteed maximum retention for stated period
Express as a percent of claims or fixed monthly charge
	_________% or

$___________
	_________% or

$__________
	_________% or

$___________
	_________% or

$___________

	Total Premium  (Including Retention)

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	ACA Insurer Fee to be Added to the Above Rate

	Single 
	
	
	
	

	Two-Party
	
	
	
	

	Family
	
	
	
	

	Proposed Risk Sharing
	Refund excess if actual benefit expenses plus guaranteed retention and administrative expense is less than the premium paid



	
Authorized Signature

	
Title

	
Name of Company

	
Date

Fee Proposal Sheet – 2B
Fully Insured Non- Participating Contract
ACTIVE MONTHLY RATES
All rates must be on a tiered basis.

	Rate Proposal
	7/1/2015-
6/30/2016
	7/1/2016-
6/30/2017
	7/1/2017-
6/30/2018
	7/1/2018-
6/30/2019

	Active – HSTA VB
	
	
	
	

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Guaranteed maximum retention for stated period
	_________%
	_________%
	_________%
	_________%

	Total Premium  (Including Retention)

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	ACA Insurer Fee to be Added to the Above Rate

	Single 
	
	
	
	

	Two-Party
	
	
	
	

	Family
	
	
	
	






	
Authorized Signature

	
Title

	
Name of Company

	
Date

Fee Proposal Sheet - 3A
Fully Insured Participating Contract
(Refund at the end of the contract period of the excess of Premium less Claim cost plus administration plus retention)
RETIREE MONTHLY RATES
All rates must be on a tiered basis.

	Rate Proposal
	1/1/2015-
12/31/2015
	1/1/2016-
12/31/2016
	1/1/2017-
12/31/2017
	1/1/2018-
12/31/2018

	Retiree – EUTF and HSTA VB
	
	
	
	

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Guaranteed maximum retention for stated period
Express as a percent of claims or fixed monthly charge
	_________% or

$___________
	_________% or

$___________
	_________% or

$___________
	_________% or

$___________

	Total Premium  (Including Retention)

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	ACA Insurer Fee to be Added to the Above Rate

	Single 
	
	
	
	

	Two-Party
	
	
	
	

	Family
	
	
	
	

	Proposed Risk Sharing
	Refund excess if actual benefit expenses plus guaranteed retention and administrative expense is less than the premium paid




	
Authorized Signature

	
Title

	
Name of Company

	
Date

Fee Proposal Sheet - 3B
Fully Insured Non-Participating Contract
RETIREE MONTHLY RATES
All rates must be on a tiered basis.

	Rate Proposal
	1/1/2015-
12/31/2015
	1/1/2016-
12/31/2016
	1/1/2017-
12/31/2017
	1/1/2018-
12/31/2018

	Retiree - EUTF and HSTA VB
	
	
	
	

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Guaranteed maximum retention for stated period
	_________%
	_________%
	_________%
	_________%

	Total Premium  (Including Retention)

	Single 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Two-Party 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	Family 
	$
	$
	$
	$

	ACA Insurer Fee to be Added to the Above Rate

	Single 
	
	
	
	

	Two-Party
	
	
	
	

	Family
	
	
	
	






	
Authorized Signature

	
Title

	
Name of Company

	
Date


	OFFEROR INFORMATION SHEET

	Organization Name
	
		

	Contact Person’s Name
	
		

	Title
	
		

	Address
	
		

	State
	
		

	Phone Number
	
		

	E-mail Address
	
		

	Fax Number
	
		

	Current Public Sector Client References

	Name
	Contact Name
	Phone Number, Email, and Location
	Number of Employees Covered
	Number of Retirees Covered
	Contract Start Date

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Recently Terminated Public Sector Clients

	Name
	Contact Name
	Phone Number, Email and Location
	Number of Employees Covered
	Number of Retirees Covered
	Termination Date / Reason

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	






	
Authorized Signature
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RFP 11-02	26
RFP 14-005	24
Questionnaire Instructions to OFFERORS:
***DO NOT ALTER THE QUESTIONS OR QUESTION NUMBERING***

· Please complete all appropriate sections of the questionnaire.

· Provide answers to the questionnaires in MS Word format.

· Provide an answer to each question even if the answer is “not applicable” or “unknown.”

· Answer the question as directly as possible.
· If the questions asks “How many…” provide a number
· If the question asks, “Do you…” indicate Yes or No followed by any additional brief narrative explanation to clarify.

· IMPORTANT: Be concise in your response. Use bullet points as appropriate. Reconsider how to word any response that exceeds 200 words in length so that the response contains the most important points you want displayed. Referring the reader to an exhibit/attachment for further information should be avoided or used on a limited basis. Any response that does not directly address the question, but only contains marketing information will be considered non-responsive.

· OFFEROR will be held accountable for accuracy/validity of all answers.

· Remember, RFP responses will become part of the contract between the winning OFFEROR and the EUTF.

· The submission of your proposal will be deemed a certification that you will comply with all requirements set forth in this RFP. If a multiple option plan is being requested, it will be assumed that all answers apply equally to all options. If this is not the case, separate answers should be provided for each option.


NOTE: Answers to the questions must be provided in hard copy and MS WORD format on CD 
DO NOT PDF or otherwise protect the CD 

       
	


GENERAL INFORMATION

	
	OFFEROR RESPONSE

	1. Do you agree that if this proposal results in your company being awarded a contract and if, in the preparation of that contract, there are inconsistencies between what was proposed and accepted versus the contract language that has been generated and executed, that any controversy arising over such discrepancy will be resolved in favor of the language contained in the proposal or correspondence relating to your proposal?
	

	2. Do you agree to all of the terms and conditions in Section I of this RFP?
If no, list all exceptions to the terms and conditions in Attachment 5, Exceptions of this RFP .
	· Yes
· No


	3. Verify that all deviations from the requested plan design and coverage are included in the tables in Section V.  
	· Yes
· No

	4. Is your organization currently or in the near future undertaking any mergers, acquisitions, sell-offs, change of ownership, etc? If yes, explain.
	

	5. The EUTF requires written notification of renewal actions 240 days preceding the expiration of the contract. Confirm your agreement to this requirement.
	

	6. Does your company, including any affiliates, subsidiaries, or principals of the company, have any pending legal actions against the State of Hawaii, the EUTF Board, or any EUTF Trustee?.  
	

	7. What are the most recent ratings for your company by the following:
	Rating	Date

	Standard and Poor's
	

	Duff and Phelps
	

	A.M. Best
	

	Moody’s
	

	Has there been any downgrade in your ratings in the last 2 years?  If your company is not rated by any of the above agencies, submit documentation of a similar nature which attests to your financial stability.  
	

	8. Confirm that you have completed the performance guarantees in Exhibit F .
	

	9.  Confirm that you will provide the following minimum reporting requirements:

a) Monthly Enrollment Reports
b) Monthly Claim Reports
c) Quarterly Utilization Reports
d) Semi-Annual Utilization Reports
e) Annual Utilization Reports
	

	10. Will you agree to be bound by the terms of your proposal until a final contract is executed?
	

	11. a) Does the contract provide the EUTF the right to audit the performance of the plan and services provided? 
	

	b) Indicate what services, records and access will be made available to the EUTF at no additional charge.
	

	c) Indicate frequency and notice requirements that are part of the right to audit provision.
	



	
UNDERWRITING ISSUES

	
	OFFEROR RESPONSE

	1.     Explain your methodology for establishing IBNR reserve.
	

	2. Indicate the factors used to set the rates for this Fee Quotation.
	Annual Trend Factor ____% of expected claims

Reserve Factor ____% of expected claims

Margin ____% of expected claims

	3. Explain any other required reserves other than for IBNR. Indicate amounts, reason for reserve, is interest credited and whether reserves are refunded to the client upon policy termination.
	

	4. Detail any underwriting provisions if any (rules) you will impose on the EUTF.
	

	5. Please confirm that there will be no adjustments to the proposed rates based on actual enrollment or subsequent shifts in enrollment.
	



	
VISION
ADMINISTRATION

	
	OFFEROR RESPONSE

	1.   	Name of Parent Company, if any:
	

	2.	Identify service team:
	a) Day to day contact
	b) Underwriting
	c) Billing
	d) Overall account management
	

	3.	Will you provide customized employee communication material at no additional cost? If not, what is the additional cost?
	

	4.	What communication materials (i.e., I.D. cards) are provided to the employee to identify them as a member? Please provide a sample.
	

	5.	a) What percentage of ophthalmologist/optometrist offices maintain the ability to dispense eyewear?
	

	b) Indicate the types of services and supplies that will be provided at a discount to participants.
	

	c) Are there circumstances in which a participant’s selection of discounted eyewear is limited to a portion of the total supply? Please elaborate.
	

	6.	Is there a limit on the number of services or supplies that can be purchased at the discounted price?
	

	7.	What on-line services/functions will be made available to the EUTF staff via the Internet? (Check all that apply)
	

	· Claims Summary
· Billing History
· Premium Rates
· Provider Directory
· Eligibility Summary
	· [bookmark: OLE_LINK3][bookmark: OLE_LINK4]Enrollment Counts
· Plan Details
· Health Topics/Medical Information
· Address Changes
· Other

	8. What on-line services/functions will be made available to the EUTF members via the Internet? (Check all that apply)
	

	· Claims Summary
· Billing History
· Premium Rates
· Provider Directory
· Eligibility Summary
	· Enrollment Counts
· Plan Details
· Health Topics/Medical Information
· Address Changes
· Other





	

VISION
RECRUITING/CREDENTIALING/TERMINATION

	
	OFFEROR RESPONSE

	1.	How are providers recruited?
	

	2.	What procedure must be followed if a participant or the EUTF requests a provider to be included in your network?
	

	3.	What is the annual turnover rate of the providers in your network? 
	

	4.	What percent of providers in Hawaii are at full capacity and will no longer accept new patients? 
	

	5.	Indicate the reasons for which a participating provider can be terminated and the number of occurrences within the past year.
	

	Reasons for Termination
	Yes
	No
	Number of Occurrences

	Poor service
	
	
	

	Poor utilization practices
	
	
	

	Failed credentialing process
	
	
	

	Contract violation
	
	
	

	Provider moved/expired
	
	
	

	Provider dissatisfaction
	
	
	

	Other
	
	
	

	
	

	6.	Can a participant receive an eye exam at one provider and the glasses/lenses from a different provider?
	

	7.	Are you able to provide special vision services such as Visual Display Terminal occupational coverage, safety lenses/eyewear, etc?
	

	8. Are there any special circumstances required for a participant to visit a network ophthalmologist? If so, please provide details and indicate whether preauthorization is required.
	

	9. a)  At the end of a client’s contract, how is treatment in progress covered?
	

	b)  At the end of a participant’s eligibility, how is treatment in progress covered?
	




	VISION
CUSTOMER SERVICE/QUALITY CONTROLS

	
	OFFEROR RESPONSE

	1. How will complaints regarding quality/timeliness of care from participants or the client be handled?
	

	2. Is cost efficiency/effectiveness of participating providers measured? Describe process used.
	

	3. How is the quality of care, provided by each of your network providers, monitored?
	

	4. What systems checks are in place to prevent fraud? 	
	

	5. Indicate the ways in which your organization is able to accommodate the special needs of enrollees. (Check all that apply)
	· No special accommodations
· Have a TDD (Telecommunications Device for the Deaf) or other voice capability for the hear impaired
· We accommodate non-English special enrollees by contracting with an independent translation company
· We maintain customer service staff with the ability to translate the following languages: 
Please list all languages.

	6. How would your company propose to integrate with a wellness total health management program if implemented by the EUTF for its participants?  
	

	7. Do you have a wellness program that will coordinate vision and health benefits with the EUTF’s overall wellness programs?  If yes, please explain.
	





	VISION
SERVICES

	
	OFFEROR RESPONSE

	1.	Please answer Yes or No on what services are performed in your basic/routine eye exam:
	

	Vision history
	

	Visual acuity
	

	General eye health
	

	Glaucoma testing
	

	Assess eye muscles
	

	Refraction
	

	Patient education
	

	2.	a) Describe the coverage/selection for frames which is available to participants through your providers.  (Discuss the quality of frames, variety of styles, ability to service all ages, consistency of frames between different provider offices)
	

	b) What is the average size of inventory in your provider locations?
	

	3.	Describe the coverage/selection of eyeglass lenses available to participants from your network.  Address single vision, bifocal, trifocal, glass, plastic, impact resistant, high refractive power lenses, high-index, blended bifocals, progressive bifocals, photochromic, tinted, antireflection, etc.
	

	4.	Describe the coverage/selection of contact lenses available to participants from your network.  Indicate the type and extent of coverage for daily wear soft lenses, hard contacts, extended wear and disposable.
	





	HIPAA

	
	OFFEROR RESPONSE

	1.	a)	 Do you have a formal HIPAA compliance plan in place?  If yes, please attach a copy.  
	

		b)	 Provide us with a sample copy upon request?
	

	2.	a) Do you have a website that details information about your policies and procedures for accepting and sending EDI transactions?
	

		b) If the EUTF wants a copy of your Companion Guide for HIPAA EDI transactions, where does this document reside?
	

	3.	Will your organization be issuing Notices of Privacy Practices as required by HIPAA to each new plan enrollee?
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	VISION
NETWORK

	
	OFFEROR RESPONSE

	1.	What is the name of your network?
	

	2.	Is your network licensed in the State of Hawaii?
	

	3.	Do you anticipate a significant change in the       size or location of your network in the next year that would impact this client’s population?
	

	4.	a) How often are network directories updated?
	

	b) How often will revised directories be made available to the client?
	

	c) Is your provider directory available on the internet? If so, at what web address?
	

	5.	a) State the number of employer groups currently utilizing your network in Hawaii.
	

	b) How many employees does this represent?
	

























Network Profile - Complete the following table(s) with the number of in-network providers for the geographic areas requested.

	Island
	Oahu
	Maui
	Hawaii
	Kauai
	Lanai
	Molokai

	Ophthalmologist
	____
	____
	____
	____
	____
	____

	Optometrist
	____
	____
	____
	____
	____
	____

	Lens Dispensing Facilities
	____
	____
	____
	____
	____
	____
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[bookmark: _Toc181504833]K.	NETWORK ANALYSIS

1)  DISRUPTION ANALYSIS

As part of the proposal process Segal will also be conducting a network disruption analysis. Please provide us with electronic copies of your PPO vision network you are proposing for the EUTF by City and County of Honolulu  (Oahu), County of Hawaii, Maui and Kauai.  

Please send data that conforms to the following specifications - deviations from these specifications may result in the removal of your network from our analysis:
Acceptable Media Types
CD ROM
Acceptable File Format
Microsoft Access or Microsoft Excel
Required Fields (please include file layout) – NOTE: combined first and last name fields as a substitute for the requested information will not be accepted.  Name fields should not be combined
National Provider ID (MUST BE PROVIDED)
Provider TIN
Provider last name – MUST BE IN ITS OWN ISOLATED FIELD WITHOUT MEDICAL DESIGNATION
Provider first name – MUST BE IN ITS OWN FIELD WITHOUT TITLE AND NO MIDDLE INITIAL
5-digit zip code
Street address
Phone number
Indicator for PCP’s who are accepting new patients

Specialty code:
Ophthalmologist:	001	
Optometrist:		002
Optician:		003	
You may also include any other fields (such as City or State) that are in your data files, but only the fields listed above are required.  
Note:	Be careful not to send us duplicate records unless a provider has two or more locations. Our experience dealing with electronic provider listings is that we very often receive two or more records for the same physician (e.g., “John Smith” and “John A. Smith” with the same provider ID/TIN).
Please include a data dictionary clearly describing all data fields and acronyms.
2)  SCOPE OF NETWORK

Include a list of all states where your PPO Vision network exists.
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ATTACHMENT 6
INSTRUCTIONS FOR REFERENCE INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE
Offeror shall list on the Offeror Information Sheet (Section VII) at least three current public sector clients and at least three recently terminated public sector client references from the Offeror’s client listing.  For each reference listed in the Offeror Information Sheet, Offeror shall provide a completed reference information questionnaire to the State. 
The references shall be provided to the State in the form of questionnaires that have been fully completed by the individual providing the reference.  The State has included the reference check questionnaire to be used, as RFP Attachment 6.  THE OFFEROR MUST USE THIS FORM, OR AN EXACT DUPLICATE THEREOF.
The Offeror will be solely responsible for obtaining the fully completed reference information questionnaires, and for including them with the Offeror’s sealed Proposal.  In order to obtain and submit the completed reference check questionnaire, the Offeror shall exactly follow the process detailed below:
1. Offeror makes an exact duplicate (paper or Word electronic document) of the State’s form, as it appears in RFP Attachment 6.
2. Offeror sends the copy of the form to the reference it has chosen, along with a new, standard #10 envelope that is capable of being sealed.
3. Offeror directs the individual providing the reference to complete the form in its entirety, sign and date it, and seal it within the provided envelope.  The individual may prepare a manual document or complete the exact duplicate Word document and print the completed copy for submission.  After sealing the envelope, the individual providing the reference must sign his or her name in ink across the sealed portion of the envelope and return it directly to the Offeror.  The Offeror will give the reference check provider a deadline, such that the Offeror will be able to collect all references in time to include them with its sealed Proposal.
4. When the Offeror receives the sealed envelopes from the reference check providers, the Offeror will not open them.  Instead, the Offeror will enclose all of the unopened reference check envelopes in an easily identifiable larger envelope, and will include this envelope for submission with the written Proposal.  Therefore, when the State opens the box containing the proposals, the State will find a clearly labeled envelope enclosed, which contains all of the sealed reference check envelopes.
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5. The State will base its reference check evaluation on the contents of these envelopes.  THE STATE WILL NOT ACCEPT LATE REFERENCES OR REFERENCES SUBMITTED THROUGH ANY OTHER CHANNEL OF SUBMISSION OR MEDIUM, WHETHER WRITTEN, ELECTRONIC, VERBAL, OR OTHERWISE.
RFP 14-005
ATTACHMENT 6

REFERENCE INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

	OFFEROR’S NAME:
	


	DATES SERVICES RENDERED BY OFFEROR:
	FROM                             TO

	REFERENCE NAME (CLIENT ORGANIZATION):  
	

	NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 
COVERED UNDER YOUR PLANS:
	

	NUMBER OF RETIREES 
COVERED UNDER YOUR PLANS:
	

	INDIVIDUAL RESPONDING TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION:
	

	INDIVIDUAL’S TITLE:

	

	INDIVIDUAL’S TELEPHONE NUMBER:

	

	DATE REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE COMPLETED:
	



1. On a scale of 1-10 (10=outstanding), how would you evaluate OFFEROR  on:
· Accessibility and responsiveness to you as the plan administrator
· Customer service to your members (including walk-in/telephone customer service)
· The vendor’s computer systems and IT services including online/real time availability of information
· Accuracy with respect to processing employee eligibility changes and additions
· Accuracy of claims paid based on eligibility of members
· How the vendor handles member appeals and requests for review of denied claims
· Accuracy and timeliness of employee communications
· The vendor’s willingness and ability to customize things that are unique to you and/or your plans
· Accuracy of budgeted expenses and maintenance of contracted fees
· The vendor’s quality control
· Employees’/retirees’ overall satisfaction with the vendor
· If your plan has an EGWP wrap feature, the ability of the vendor to handle split families between Medicare and Non Medicare Eligible retirees
· Mail order fulfillment center and its timeliness and accuracy of filling prescriptions and responding to member questions


2. When the vendor was transitioned to your plan, how would you rate the:
· Quality of the transition, for example was it relatively error-free?
· Timeliness of the transition?

3.  If you were the sole decision-maker, would you re-select this vendor?

4.  Is there anything else you can tell us about this vendor as we progress through our procurement process
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